LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 19, 2025
TO: Honorable Pete Flores, Chair, Senate Committee on Criminal Justice
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2282 by Lopez, Janie (Relating to the amount of the reimbursement fee paid by a defendant for a
peace officer's services in executing or processing an arrest warrant, capias, or capias pro fine.), As
Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would increase the reimbursement fee for executing or processing an arrest warrant, capias, or capias
pro fine. According to the Office of Court Administration, there would be a positive fiscal impact to state
revenue; however, it is assumed that any revenue implications associated with the bill would be insignificant.

Local Government Impact
No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 302 Office of the Attorney General, 405

Department of Public Safety, 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission, 696 Department of Criminal Justice,
802 Parks and Wildlife Department
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